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Our reference: FOI DA4886 
 
 
 
 
 
I am responding to your request for information received 9 August 2023. I am sorry for the delay in 
responding to your request. This has been treated as a request under the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000. 
 
I am now enclosing a response which is attached to the end of this letter. Please do not hesitate 
to contact me on the contact details above if you have any further queries. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Information Rights Coordinator 
 
 
If you are dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your FOIA request then you should contact us and we will arrange for an internal 
review of this decision.  
 
If you remain dissatisfied with the decision following our response to your complaint, you may write to the Information Commissioner 
for a decision under Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:  
 
Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
 
Tel: 0303 123 1113 
Web: www.ico.org.uk   
 
Please note that the data supplied is not allowed to be re-used and/or published without the explicit consent of East 
London NHS Foundation Trust.  Please contact the signatory to request permission if this is your intention 
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Request:  This is an FOI request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Please  
provide the following information you have pertaining to prosthetic and 
orthotic services.  

  
Question 1:  Does your Trust provide in-house prosthetic and / or orthotic services? 

Please specify if this is a combined prosthetics and orthotics service, or just 
prosthetics or orthotics.  

 
Answer:  No.  

a. If not, which organisation(s) currently provide prosthetic and orthotic 

services to your Trust? If multiple providers are used, please clarify what 

area / services each provider covers.  

 
Answer: Please see table below: 
 

Service Provider 

Prosthetic services Not applicable 

Orthotics services Ken Hall 
Opcare 
Halo  

 
Question 2: What is the total annual spend for the following years on: 

a. prosthetics (products and services) 

b. orthotics (products and services) 

c. if this is not possible, please provide total spend on prosthetics and 

orthotics (products and services) 

(Note: if data is not available for all years or requested detail, please provide 
data that is available). 
 

Answer: Please see table below:  
 

  
Question 3:  Could you provide a breakdown of annual spend for the following years for: 

a. prosthetic services 

b. prosthetic products 

c. orthotic products 

d. orthotic services 

Answer: Please see table below: 
 

(If not relevant 
please state 
N/A) 

2019 
(year ending 
31-Mar) 

2020 
(year ending 
31-Mar) 

2021 
(year ending 
31-Mar) 

2022 
(year ending 
31-Mar) 

2023 
(year ending 
31-Mar) 

Prosthetics 
(products and 
services) 

 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Orthotics 
(products and 
services) 

 £356,994.48   £387,098.30  £373,067.60  £400,522.27  £412,245.89 

Prosthetics and 
orthotics 
(products and 
services) 

 £356,994.48   £387,098.30  £373,067.60  £400,522.27  £412,245.89 
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Question 4:  If using a third-party provider, when did the current prosthetic and / or  

orthotic contract(s) start and what is the contract end date? Please include 
any information on contract extension. 
 

Answer: Please see table below: 
 

Provider Contract start date Contract end date 

Ken Hall  01/04/22 31/03/24 

Opcare  01/04/23 31/03/24 

Halo  01/04/22 31/05/24 

 
 
 
 

(If not relevant 
please state 
N/A) 

2019 
(year 
ending 31-
Mar) 

2020 
(year 
ending 31-
Mar) 

2021 
(year 
ending 31-
Mar) 

2022 
(year 
ending 31-
Mar) 

2023 
(year ending 31-
Mar) 

Prosthetics 
products 

 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Prosthetics 
services 

  N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Orthotics 
products  238,842.48 266,044.30 250,082.60 274,176.27 285,427.89 

Orthotics 
services  118,152 121,054 122,985 126,346 126,818 


